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RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC©state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Friday, February 19, 2010 8:18 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 2/19/10 Friday 

8:25 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:30 am Secretary's Office 

8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:30 am BI-WEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM 
10:00 am Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

10:00 am WEEKLY MEETING w/UNDER SECRETARIES 
10:30 am Secretary's Conference Room 

10:30am PRE-BRIEF FOR PC 
10:50am Secretary's Office 

10:55 am DEPART State Department *En route White House 

11:00 am ARRIVE White House 

11:00 am PC MEETING CHAIRED BY THE VICE PRESIDENT 
12:00 pm White House Situation Room 

12:05 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department 

12:10 pm ARRIVE State Department 

12:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
1:00 pm Secretary's Office 

1:00 pm MEETING w/AMBASSADOR CHRIS HILL AND GENERAL RAY 
1:30 pm ODIERNO Secretary's Office *Official photo in anteroom preceding. 

1:45 pm MEETING w/JUDITH MCHALE 
2:15 pm Secretary's Office 

2:15 pm MEETING w/SE BOSWORTH AND SUNG KIM 
2:45 pm Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm PHONE CALL w/F'S DAVID MILIBAND 
3:30pm Secretary's Office 

3:30pm OFFICE TIME 
TBD 	Secretary's Office 

TBD 
	

B5 
White House Situation Room 

TBD 	DEPART State Department *En route Reagan National Airport 

TBD 	ARRIVE Washington Reagan National Airport 

TBD 	DEPART Washington National Airport via US Airways Shuttle #2186 
En route New York, NY 

TBD 	ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport 

TBD 	DEPART LaGuardia Airport *En route Private Residence 
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TBD 	ARRIVE Private Residence ### 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05767265 Date: 10/30/2015 


	Page 1
	Page 2

